Gentet, Matthias

From: Gentet, Matthias

Sent: 25 February 2016 11:33

To: Gentet, Matthias

Subject: FW: Your applications reference: 2016/0540/A & 2016/0541/P - 79 Regent's Park
Road

From: Catherine Mason [mailto:CMason@savills.com]

Sent: 24 February 2016 17:53

To: Gentet, Matthias

Subject: RE: Your applications reference: 2016/0540/A & 2016/0541/P - 79 Regent's Park Road

Hi Matthias,
| confirm as follows:
e The hanging sign is internally lit. Just to emphasise the sign is aluminium and therefore the illumination will be

subtle and very different to illumination of a plastic sign.
e The smaller letters on the fascia (i.e not the stainless steel letters) will not be illuminated and are vinyl self

adhesive letters.
e The awning will be 100% polyester (therefore canvas and not shiny PVC).
I hope this clarifies things but if you have any queries, please let me know.
Thanks,
Kind regards,

Catherine

computer.



